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February 15, 2007

Jennifer Sanchez

TCB Administrator
MET Laboratories
33439 Western Ave.
Union City, CA 94587

Re: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR HOTPORT 620X
FCC ID # REP-6200-1

Dear Ms. Sanchez,

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.457 & 0.459. We have
requested that the schematic diagrams, operational description, parts list/bill of materials (BOM), and block diagram
required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review. The documents are company

proprietary information that should not get into the possession of our competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.
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Paul Richards

Director of Hardware Engineering
Firetide Inc.

16795 Lark Ave. Suite 200

Los Gatos, CA 95032
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